ADDENDUM #1

INFORMAL BID
2019-146

SKRP Picnic Shelter

TO: All Respondents

FROM: Colby Wattling

CLOSING DATE: July 23, 2019 at 3:00 PM (UNCHANGED)
REF NO.: 2019-146 IFB

DATE: July 18, 2019

Below are questions and answers which occurred during the site visit that took place
July 16, 2019. As noted Item K will be removed from the project scope. Additional
documents including shelter plans and structural calculations will be available and can
be found using the following link:
https://www.kitsapgov.com/das/Pages/Online-Bids.aspx

Q1. Who will handle getting the permits?
Al.  The awarded contractor handles all permitting.

Q2. Who will get rid of the rounds of wood, organic piles, wood chips and woody
debris, at the site today?
A2: Parks staff will remove all of this prior to the start of the project.

Q3.  Will the park access route need to be fenced with chain-link fencing?
A3. No, orange construction fencing is sufficient. The actual construction site will be secured
with chain-link fencing.

Q4. Will parks staff work directly with the gutter contractor for gutter and downspout
install?
A4. Yes.

Q5.  Shelter will run which way?
A5. It will be 36’ long/length wise, parallel to the playground timbers.

Iltem K: Purchase and install (20) yards of % minus gravel base in the shelter, in place of
a concrete slab should be removed from the scope of work for this project with bids
adjusted accordingly.

There are no other changes to the original specifications other than what is changed by
Addendum. Acknowledgement of receipt of this and all ADDENDUM is required.
END OF ADDENDUM # 1
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